



DAVID CAPRITTO

CONSULTANT
DAVID.CAPRITTO@UNDISPUTEDCONSULTING.COM

Prior to joining the ranks of Undisputed Consulting, David Capritto began his career in the construction industry which paid the way for his business degree from Louisiana State University. David was then able to utilize that hands-on experience and excel in the insurance industry resolving complex losses across the country in fast-paced and stressful environments. David has 20+ years of combined construction, adjusting and management experience which has provided an excellent background for his role at Undisputed Consulting.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2022 to Present Building Consultant at Undisputed Consulting
- 2015 to 2022 Field Claims Supervisor at Progressive Insurance
- 2006 to 2015 Independent Claims Adjuster
- 2005 to 2006 Estimator and Consultant Continental Adjusters
- 1997 to 2005 Project Manager C&C Marine & Repair

CREDENTIALS

- Liensed Insurance Adjuster LA, CT, DE, FL, KY, OK, NC, SC, TX
- California Earthquake Accreditation
- NFIP Certification
- Certified Roof Inspector (HCI) 2012
- Licensed Appraiser

KEY SKILLS

- Multi-state Appraiser/Umpire
- Claims management
- Complex loss resolution and reconciliation
- Negotiating
- Estimating

SPECIALTY SPOTLIGHTS

- Residential & Commercial Multi-Family Condominiums
- Churches
- Senior Care Facilities
- Inland Marine
- Farm & Ranch
- Industrial
- Loss of Use & Business Interruption

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

MULTIPLE PRIVATE HOUSING & APARTMENT FACILITIES - VARIOUS LLOYD'S SYNDICATES

CLAIMS MANAGEMENT PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE

APPRAISAL ASSIGNMENTS - VARIOUS DOMESTIC AND LLOYD'S SYNDICATES